CAPITAL BROADCASTING COMPANY

— . G PR
Full Time

1230 Kilocycles LEWISTOWN, MONTANA

April o, 1948

Kermit Geary,
R.F.D. # 2,
Walnutport, Penn.

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm your report of reception I'rom xiL0O on
March 29, from Z2:45-0:00 Al M.S.T. At that time we were running
a lrequency check and you seem GO nave cobied us a nundred percent.

KXLU 1s an lndependent station, using a Western Llectric
transmitter, with a shunt-fed Lehigh tower. our Monitors are
General Radio, and our speech equipment is Coliins.

We were certainly happy to receive such a fine report from
such & distance. Yours was a very !ine, detasiled report, the kind
we like to receive. Our reguiar Preq Check is the third Friday
of each month, from £:45-5:00am M.S.T. Due to a severe electrical
storm around Kansas City, our monitor, we dldnt get measured on our
regular check, consequentliy ang extra check, which you heard.

We would be very happy to hear from you again in the future,
regarding our signal. Thanking you again l'or a i{'ine report, I am
wishing you lots of fine "DX'ing" and good luck.

Very truly yours
Lo . R it
Wm. R. Parker
Chiel’ Eng.



